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-----Original Message-----
From: ???
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2006 3:35 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Ki Ryung Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: P3HNSPH3,
Assessment NO.: AN06T6095, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your cooperation and kindness.
Regarding the Assessment no. AN06T6095, we would like to inform you as
follows,

Question #1: The user manual indicates: "This equipment has been tested
and found to comply with Part 15 of the FCC Rules." But based upon
FCC15.105, you need to specify "to comply with the limits for a Class A
or Class B digital device..." Please update the user manual.
---> Please refer to attached revised manual.
 
Question #2: The user manual (page 33) clearly indicates "Rotary Knob
adjusts in 0.1 MHz increments..." but the test report indicates "88.1
MHz ~107.9 MHz (range into 200 KHz Step)". Please correct the
discrepancy.
---> Please refer to attached revised manual.

Question #3: Please provide external photos of the AC/DC Adapter.
---> Please refer to attached photos.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us.
Thank you and have a great day!

Best Regards, 

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer
---------------------------------------


